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From: Hambrick, Gordon A SAJ [Gordon.A.Hambrick@usace.army.mil]
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2011 11:28 AM
To: Collazo, Osvaldo SAJ; Weeks, Russell  SAJ; Mirecki, June E SAJ ; Ahmed, Shabbir SAJ; 

Bruner, Douglas; McBride, Mark; Tiruneh, Nebiyu; Vermeul, V R (Vince); Vail, Lance W; Paul 
Gagliano

Subject: PEF/LNP Hydrology Meetings - July 28, 2011 - Participant lists (UNCLASSIFIED)
Attachments: Roster- PEF Meeting - 7-28-2011-1300-EDT.pdf; Roster- PEF-Federal-PostMeeting - 

7-28-2011-1600-EDT.pdf

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: NONE 
 
All:   
These are the lists of participants in the two meetings yesterday.  
Paul told me this morning that Stephen Kraemer of EPA was online for part of the meeting with 
PEF. 
Doug:  I do not have Dan's email address - please forward to him. Thanks. 
 
Don 
 
Gordon A. (Don) Hambrick, III 
Senior Project Manager 
Panama City Permits Section 
US Army Corps of Engineers 
Jacksonville District 
1002 West 23rd Street, Suite 350 
Panama City, Florida 32401  
   
Office:  850-763-0717, ext. 25 
Fax:  850-872-0231  
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